
08/30/2011  22 : 39ETEXT ATTACHMENT
Image# 11932308738

***************************************************************************************************************************************************************************************

This letter is in response to the Commission's request, in regards to the Committee's 2011 February Monthly Report. 

 

The disbursement reported on Schedule F, supporting Line 25, on behalf of Jack Conway was a bill that was incured by the 

campaign during the 2010 election.    The Committee did not learn of this invoice until this reporting period, at which 

time it was immediately paid on behalf of the campaign. 


